MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR LANDRY AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK C‘V\

SUBJECT: INTERVIEWS FOR YOUTH COUNCIL AND YOUTH BOARDS
AND COMMISSIONS REPRESENTATIVES

DATE: MAY 5, 2011

Included with this memo are the students' applications and essays along with a
Personal Rating Sheet for your use.

Students are listed on the agenda and rating sheet in alphabetical order. Al
applicants were notified to appear at 7:.00 p.m. on May 9, 2011 to be interviewed by . = -
City Council. They were advised that their interview may last up to 3 minutes and they
should be prepared to answer the following questions:

* Why do you feel you would be a good candidate?
e Whatis a goal you hope to complete?
e What would you like to take away from this experience?

The terms open for gppointment are as follows:

Youth Council - 14

Beautification Commission — 1

Historical Commission — 1

Housing & Community Development Advisory Committee —~ 2
Library Board — 1

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission - 2





